
Emily Hands 
14/09/2000 10:05 

Sent by: Emily Hands/COMMS 

To: Jill Taylor/HSD7/D0H/GB@ 9R .. 
Alan Harvey/PH6/DOH/GB@,GRo-r 

cc: 

Subject RE: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE 

Please can you provide me with a 1 paragraph statement that is suitable for publication that 
meets the requests of number 10 below. Also, I have not been give contact details for the 
National Blood Service spokesperson. I need this now as we are already getting media calls. 
Emily 
---------------------- Forwarded by Emily Leonard/COMMS/€ OH/GB on 14/09/2000 09:34 AM --_------__----___-----_--

Paul Brown <PBrown@i GRO-C 6 on 13/09/2000 05:30:17 PM 

To Emily Leonard/COMMSJDOH/GB 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE 

EMILY 

Many thanks for this info. 

We need a stronger & clearer line to take: transmission is theoretical and 

there have been no cases etc, but to minimise any possible danger to 

public 
health we have done leucodepletion and imprt foreign blood plasma. 

PAUL 

Y - - - -Original. Message'= .: `•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-
From: Emily.LeonardO._ ... . _-GRO~C -; [mailto:Emily.Leonard@ GRO-C I 
Sent: 13 September•_.2 0.0 0. 18:52 
To: pbrownt4{ GRO_C i 
Subject: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE 

Paul 

We have only just received this but you will need to know. 
Emily 

------ Forwarded by Emily Leonard/COMMS/DOH/GB on 

13/09/2000 05:50 PM ---- --------------------

Jill Taylor 
13/09/2000 05:41 PM 

To: Sue Cartwright/PR -OFF/DON/GBcwGRo-c; Stephen Waring/Pn-OFF/DOH/G& GRo-c 

WITN4505089_0001 



Trish Fretten/PR-OFF/DOH/GBQ,GRG- Dominic Hardy/?R OFF/DOH/Gf3@GRoc; 
Rachel Dickson PR-OFF DOH GBC GRO-C 

._._._. 
/ / i ._. Pat Troop/DCMO/DOH/CsBC«7cRo-c Sheila y 

Adam/HSD/DOH/GBC GRo-c] Ron Kerr/OPS-DIR/DOH/GB®GRO-c Emily 
Hands/COMMS/DOH/GB®GROC, Emily Leonard/COMMS/DOH/GB GRO-ct Steve 
Pollock/COMMS/DOH/GBCa GRo-c; Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB(GRo-c r Peter 
clones/PH6/DOH/GB®GRo. Glyn Austin/PH6/DOH/GB©©iGRO_Cy Darren 
Murphy/PR-OFF/DOH/GBQLGR c, Simon Stevens/PR.-OFF/DOH/GB®,GRo.cr Alan 
Harvey/PH6/DOH/GBQGROc Christine.doraQi  GRO
eusarx.patereonC ------ GRO-C y tiM.WyattC GRO-C_. ._._._.'v 

noel .mccannCd GROC . p Philippa Edwards/PH6/DOH/GB®GRO-c; Charles 
Lister/HSD2/DOH/GB®-GRozf Richard Billinge/CMD/FSA®GRO-C, Chris 
LtawsoT1/ /F SA(4GRO.Cr s . eadeSQL -. GRO_C_._._._._._._._._._._.I 

K.monk® -.- GRO-C f martin.donaghyQ; GRo-C i 

mike simmonsci4_._._._._._._. GRO-C , Elizabeth.mitchel7tea~ GRO_C_._._._._. 
CC: 

Subject: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE 

(Embedded image moved to tile: picl2747.pcx) 

(See attached file: Lancet article.doc) 

WITN4505089_0002 


